OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 301 WASHINGTON ST City: OREGON CITY
USGS Quad Name: Oregon City GPS Latitude: 452113 N Longitude: 122 36 29 W
Tow nship: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Block: 57 Lot:  4x Map #: 22E31AC Tax Lot#: 10400
Date of Construction: Historic Name: Historic Use or Function:
c. 1907 Montour, Helen, House Domestic - single dwelling
Grouping or Cluster Name: *Current Name or Use: Associated Archaeological Site:
NA Domestic - single dwelling Unknown
Architectural Classification(s): Queen Anne / Vernacular Plan Type/Shape:  Cruciform Number of Stories: 1.5
Foundation Material:  Unknown Structural Framing: ~ Unknown Moved? No
Roof Type/Material:  Cross gable / Composition shingle Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung
Exterior Surface Materials Primary:  Drop Secondary: Wood shingle Decorative:
Exterior Alterations or Altered window on first floor; Hip roof porches enclosed; Entrance porch has been altered; Chimr
Additions/Approximate Date: altered; shed addition at NW corner; foundation skirted.

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Garage (1)

Integrity: Good Condition:  Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site | National Register Listed? No

Potentially Eligible: [ individually ~ or As a contributing resource in a district
Not Eligible: |:| Intact but lacks distinction
[ Attered (choose one): O Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district
|:| Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

[ rrretrievable loss of integrity

|:| Not 50 years old

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This house sits under a cross gable roof w ith the east-w est gable slightly offset to the north. This results in a cruciform plan w ith a small gabled
porch at the southeast corner. The porch gable is supported by slender turned columns w ith a turned balustrade. The gables are all enclosed
w ith w ide rake and frieze boards beneath the eaves. The house is primarily clad with drop siding, finished w ith cornerboards. How ever, the
gable ends are clad w ith fishscale shingles above a string course that is a continuation of the blank frieze boards. The gable ends on the main
body of the house also feature small spindle w ork in the gable ends and decorative barge moldings. The window s in the house are all 1/1 double
hung sashes, w ith the south side having vinyl sashes and the rest being w ood sashes. The window s typically feature board trim on three sides
w ith narrow sills and projecting hood moldings. On the first floor of the east gable, a spindle w ork ornament is located just above the w indow
hood. The foundation of this house has been skirted w ith plyw ood, and a shed roof has been added to the northw est corner of the house

betw een the house and garage.

The garage is set just north of the house, and is clad with plyw ood. It sits under a shed roof w ith tw o out-sw inging doors, and shares a party w
w ith the garage for the next house to the north. A decorative picket fence surrounds the lot.

Statement of Significance:

Isaac Farr bought lots 1-8 from WHH Fouts in 1882. In 1904 he sold lot 4 to Louis Farr, w ho in 1906 sold the lot to Helen M. Montour. Helen
Montour w as born in Ohio in 1848. In 1910, she and her son, Charles, w ho w as a postal clerk in Oregon City, lived at 608 4th Street, w here there
w ere betw een ten and fifteen boarders. Mrs. Montour ow ned several rental properties after the turn of the century, including this building and th
one next door at 509 3rd Street. Mrs. Montour died on September 2, 1914. It is yet undetermined w hat happened to the property after her death,
how ever, in 1924, ow ner Lisle L. Took and his wife sold the property to Myrtle Davenport. In 1938, a sheriff sold part of the lot to Martha Meyer,
w ho then in 1943 purchased another part of the lot from Clackamas County after a tax foreclosure. In 1945, Martha sold the lot to George and
Florence Knoetzel w ho sold it to George and Grace Evenhart that very same day. A few months later in 1946, the Evenharts sold the lot to
Thomas E. and Nora M. Carrico. Occupying the house in 1964 w as Robert Bundy, a teacher, and his wife Lydia. By 1967, the property w as

ow ned by Loy and Mary Kamolz. This w as also the home of Rosa Green, Oregon City citizen activist and "philosopher". Mrs. Green maintained
a prolific correspondence w ith a variety of political figures.
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